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ADDENDUM  
 

INVITATION FOR BID-BEST VALUE 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 
IFB-BV No.: TLG0101         Addendum No:  1   
Date of Addendum:  04/29/14 
 
 
This addendum is incorporating the following question and answer, to the above-referenced IFB. 
 
The following questions were posed by one or more Vendors in writing on February 12, 2014  
.   

1. (Q) Who is the City currently using for their 24 hour 7 day a week collections? 
(A) The current Contractor is St. David’s Occupational Health Services. 

 
2. (Q) What are the locations of the collection facilities in Zone 1, Zone 2 and Zone 3? 

(A) The 3 Zones were not a requirement in the last contract. Currently there is one primary 
collection facility located 918 E. 32nd Austin, Texas 78705, After-hours (On-Call) drug 
screens are provided from any of the four St. David's Emergency Departments including St. 
David's Medical Center, North Austin Medical Center, Round Rock Medical Center and 
South Austin Hospital. 

 
3. (Q) What are the hours of your current Contractor? 

(A) Their published hours are 8am-4:30pm 
 

4. (Q) Can you clarify as to what zip codes would fall into Zone 1, Zone 2, and Zone 3? 
(A) Zone 1: 78729 and 78727 

Zone 2: 78751, 78705, 78712, 78701, 78703 
Zone 3: 78745 
 

5. (Q) What is the targeted timeframe for the start of this contract? 
(A) July 2014 

 
6. (Q) Are the after-hour needs ever scheduled or are they mostly for unscheduled post-

accident/reasonable suspicion needs?  If they are scheduled, how many people are tested 
per scheduled event on average? 

(A) The after-hours events are scheduled and unscheduled.  The scheduled averages about 10 
per month but can go all the way up to 29.  The unscheduled events are for what we call 
critical incident which would be similar to a post-accident test.  
 

7. (Q) Why is this IFB-BV being solicited? 
(A) The current Contractor does not have any more extension options and the contract is 

needed for the City. 
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8. (Q) Will the City award to a single vendor or multiple vendors? 
(A) It is the City’s intent to award to one vendor. 

 
9. (Q) Please clarify the meaning of Item 11.2 on the 0600, Bid Sheet: Split Specimen Testing.  

(A) This is the actual testing of the Bottle B at a secondary SAMSHA certified lab after a 
positive MRO ruled result. 
 

10. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDISTIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 
 

BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part of the 
above-referenced Invitation for Bid. 

APPROVED BY:       April 29, 2014 
Terra Green, Buyer II            Date 
Purchasing Office 

 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
_________________________   ________________________________  _________ 
Vendor Name                                  Authorized Signature                Date 
 
 

RETURN A COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM 
to the Purchasing Office, City of Austin, Texas with your bid. 

Failure to do so may constitute grounds for rejection of your bid. 
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